YaguinaBay LSS

'BIU.S. COAST GUARD

Station Yaquina Bay, Oregon

Coast Guard Station #323

On Yaquina Bay, 5/8 mile northeast by north from
Location: entrance, and 3 1/4 miles south by east of Yaquina
Head Light; 44-37' 20"N x 124-03' 40"W

Date of

1895
Conveyance
Station Built: |1895
Fate: Still in operation.
Yaquina Bay:

A new site was acquired in 1906 and the old station was turned over to the GSA
in 1954.

Keepers:

Oscar S. Wicklund (G) was appointed keeper on 27 DEC 1895 and transferred to
Point Adams on 4 AUG 1898.

John S. Clark was appointed keeper on 4 AUG 1898 and transferred to Point
Bonita on 17 OCT 1901.

Otto Wellander was appointed keeper on 17 OCT 1901 and left on 30 MAY 1912.

Charles D. Stuart was appointed keeper on 17 JUN 1912 and was still serving in
1915.

Photography:
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